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ELECTRONICALLY FILED AND EMAILED

Toronto, November 25, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One'")

Transmission Revenue Requirement and Rate Application

Ontario Energy Board ("OEB") EB-2008-0272

We are counsel to Five Nations Energy Inc. (“FNEI”). On behalf of FNEI, we request that FNEI
be granted late intervenor status in the above-referenced matter.

FNEI has a substantial interest in this proceeding. FNEI is a licensed, rate-regulated transmitter
and therefore has an interest in the Uniform Transmission Rates established by the Board, and
ancillary issues to transmission rate-making in the province.

FNEI does not intend to actively participate in this proceeding, and will not seek costs from the

Applicant.
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FNEI accepts the record as is to this point in the proceeding. Please direct all correspondence
and materials in this proceeding to:

Richard J. King

Ogilvy Renault LLP

Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower
200 Bay Street, Suite 3800
Toronto, Ontario M5J 274

Tel: (416) 216-2311

Fax: (416) 216-3930

Email: rking@ogilvyrenault.com

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours very truly,

A

bﬁﬁ - Richard J. King

c.c.  Mr. Glen MacDonald (Hydro One)



